
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2024/25-245                                 Data, Security and Protection 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date: 5th August 2024 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 12th July 2024 requesting information under 
the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding Data Platforms 
 
 
 
As of 1st November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two 
hospital sites – Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the 
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate. 

 
Q1 I am conducting some research on procurement in the NHS for data platforms and I am 

particularly interested in the implementation of the Federated Data Platform (FDP) in the 
NHS as well as the use of procurement frameworks for purchasing of data platforms. 

   
I have provided more context about the FDP if you need it: The FDP is a platform 
software that will enable every NHS Trust and Integrated Care System (ICS) to bring 
together operational data to support NHS staff in accessing the information in one safe 
and secure environment. This platform will be able to connect other data platforms 
together which should facilitate the integration across all health and care organisations 
(https://www.england.nhs.uk/digitaltechnology/nhs-federated-data-platform/). 

  
I was hoping you’d be able to answer the following question under the Freedom of 
Information Act: 
1.        FDP queries: 

a)        Are you currently using the FDP?  – Yes or No 
i.    If the answer is No to Q1a), are you using other tools or software instead 

that provide the same functionality? – Yes or No 
 ii.  Would you be able to provide a couple of examples? 
b)        Do you have any plans to integrate into the FDP – Yes or No? 
c)        Do you have any plans to build on top of the FDP (e.g. any additional 

functionalities)? – Yes or No 
d)        If the answer is Yes to Q1c), please can you select from the following list 

of categories of things that you are looking to build on top of the FDP: 
i.    Population health management and analytics 
ii.  Elective recovery 
iii. Care coordination (joining up care, discharges, anticipatory care, virtual 

wards, elective hubs)  
iv. Vaccination and immunisation,  
v.  Supply chain management 

mailto:foi@uhnm.nhs.uk


 

                             

vi. Resource management 
vii. Healthcare workflow management 

   
A1 See below: 

a)        Are you currently using the FDP?  – Yes or No = Yes - The FDP has been utilised in 
some areas but not been rolled out fully yet.  
i.    If the answer is No to Q1a), are you using other tools or software instead that provide 
the same functionality? – Yes or No -  
 ii.  Would you be able to provide a couple of examples? = Not applicable 
b)        Do you have any plans to integrate into the FDP – Yes or No? =Yes 
c)        Do you have any plans to build on top of the FDP (e.g. any additional functionalities)? 
– Yes or No = No 
 
d)        If the answer is Yes to Q1c), please can you select from the following list of 
categories of things that you are looking to build on top of the FDP: = not applicable 
i.    Population health management and analytics 
ii.  Elective recovery 
iii. Care coordination (joining up care, discharges, anticipatory care, virtual wards, elective 
hubs)  
iv. Vaccination and immunisation,  
v.  Supply chain management 
vi. Resource management 
vii. Healthcare workflow management 

 
Q2 Which procurement frameworks do you most often use to procure technology? Please 

select from the list below: 
a)        National procurement frameworks: 
i.   Crown Commercial Service (CCS) G-Cloud 13 (RM1557.13) and/or G-Cloud 
14 
 ii. Health Systems Support Framework (HSSF) 
iii. NHS Shared Business Services – Digital Health Advisory (Framework 
Agreement Reference: 10225) 
v.   CCS Digital Capability for Health (RM2661) 
v. CCS Digital Outcomes and Specialists 5 (DOS-5) (RM1043.7) and/or DOS-6 
(RM1043.8) 
vi. CCS Spark DPS (Dynamic Purchasing System) (RM6094) 
b)        Procurement collaboratives - NHS Procurement in Partnership (NHS 
PiP), a collaboration between four NHS procurement hubs – NHS Commercial 
Solutions, East of England NHS Collaborative Procurement Hub, NHS London 
Procurement Partnership (NHS LPP) and NHS North of England Commercial 
Procurement Collaborative (NOE CPC): 
  i.  Clinical Digital Solutions (CDS) Framework 
 ii.  Information, Management & Technology (IM&T) 

  
A2 The two most commonly used frameworks to procure technology are: 
 

H.T.E. Comit2/3 Frameworks 
Crown Commercial Service (CCS) G-Cloud 13 (RM1557.13) and/or G-Cloud 14 

 
  
 



 

                             

 

 
 
 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 
 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
 
 
 
This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.  

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  

 
Yours, 

 
 
 

Rachel Montinaro 
Data Security and Protection Manager - Records 
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